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STATE OF DELAWARE 

EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT 

OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT AND BUDGET 

 
 
      

December 11, 2015 
 
 
 

TO:  ALL OFFERORS  
 
FROM: PETER KOROLYK 

DEPUTY DIRECTOR, GSS 
   
 
SUBJECT: ADDENDUM TO REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL (RFP) 

CONTRACT NO. OMB15767-COST_CTRL 
COST CONTROL AND PROGRAM INTEGRITY REVIEW 

 
ADDENDUM #2 

 
Following is a list of questions and responses related to the OMB Cost Control Solicitation. 
 

1. On page 4, the RFP indicates that the review would encompass benefits for 
approximately 66,000 active employees and pensioners, but on page 5, the RFP lists 
active employees, retirees, and non-State employees, totaling 74,700. Will the review 
include 74,700 employees and pensioners, or 66,000? 
 
Answer (A): The review will include all 74,700 employees and pensioners. 
 

2. On page 7 in the Clinical Review section, the first bullet refers to “employer sponsored 
programs” – what, specifically, are those programs? 

 
A: These reference the programs included in the Highmark Blue Cross Blue 
Shield Delaware Agreement and the Aetna Agreement.  The Highmark program 
includes the ProgenyHealth Neo-Natal Care Program, the Juvenile Diabetes 
Case Management Program and the Collaborative Care Management Activities 
with Alere.   The Aetna program includes the Aetna Health Connections Services 
(Utilization Review, Case Management and other diseases specific programs.) 
 

3. On page 7 in the Clinical Review section, the second bullet refers to a “vendor partner” – 
who is this vendor partner? 

 
A:  The vendor partners refer to Highmark Blue Cross Blue Shield Delaware and 
Aetna. We are not asking for a review of Alere. 
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4. On page 7 in the Clinical Review section, the third bullet refers to “guaranteed program 
outcomes” – how are these outcomes defined? 
 
A:  Does not apply and does not need to be addressed by the proposing vendor 
 

5. On page 7 in the Clinical Review section, the fourth bullet addresses a vendor 
“successfully” reaching members and achieving “successful” program participation – 
how is “success” measured? 
 

A:  Does not apply and does not need to be addressed by the proposing vendor 
 

6. What is the budget for the Cost Control RFP? 
 

A:  Currently, there is no established budget for this RFP.   
 

All other terms and conditions remain the same. 
 
 


